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200 West 25th Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
(505) 327-9267

(605) 325-1873 (Car 851)

OE

— LLEDGE

OIL and GAS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

January 5, 1982

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Subject: J. Felix Hickman
Clark #9
M-5-24-3
Rio Arriba, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

This is to certify that the following deviation
surveys were conducted on the subject well during the
drilling operation.

2151=3/4° 3392'=1}° 7T116"=14°
710'=3/4° 441871=13° 74241 =140
1218'=23/4° 5131'=1° 76421=14°
1374'=1° 6126'=1° 7750'=1%°

J Elledg
County of San Juan
State of New Mexico

A
Executed before me this ' ,198;L.

Not&ry Public

My Commission Expires:
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